
"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. – Public Works Director / County Engineer 
 
RE:  04 March 2025 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA 

On-line Auction – Sale of Obsolete Items 
 
Date:  26 February 2025 
 
Public Works staff is requesting authorization to sell the following equipment and other items by auction 
on the Public Surplus website.   
 
Unit #1506 is a UTV vehicle that has been replaced. 
 
Unit #0508 is a UTV trailer that has been replaced. 
 
The 34 garbage cans are surplus units that have been in storage and are no longer needed. 
 
The chain link fencing is material that is used and has been in storage for several years and is no longer 
needed. 
 
 Items:   
  Unit #1506 2015 Polaris Ranger 570 LE EPS 
  Unit #0508 2015 Eagle American ATV-UTV Trailer 
  Unit # N/A 34 Plastic Garbage Cans on Wheels 
  Unit # N/A Surplus Chain Link Fencing and Posts 
   
 
 
 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Public Works Director – County Engineer 

 
2140 Pioneer Road 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
Office: (651) 385.3025 

 


